

U N POLICE FORCE

KT. - Oslo. Fri. Nov. 9 - 56.

The first units of the U N ~~pk~~ police force will start for Egypt within twenty-four hours. So stated by U N Secretary General Dag Hammarskjold. Those units, ~~are~~ going in advance, will be from Denmark and Norway - flown to Egypt - by the U S Air Force.

Hammarskjold states that the international Army will consist of soldiers from Canada, Colombia, Finland, India, and Sweden. In addition - to Denmark^k and Norway.

He said he has not received an okay of the selection from the Egyptian government. Day before yesterday, Hammarskjold cabled the list to Cairo. So now, having received no reply, he assumes - that Egypt does not object.

The Canadian contingent assigned to the U N police force in the Suez Canal - may be delayed. Because - of the weather. The first battalion of the "Queen's own rifles of Canada" will be sent by ship--^aboard the aircraft Carrier Magnificent. The carrier - to be the floating base for the Canadian soldiers.

A North Atlantic storm is raging. And, today, the Magnificent was battered by heavy seas. Due at Halifax, Monday. But the tempest will delay the arrival until Wednesday. A delay of two days - when every day counts in the U N police force to Suez.

The home of the American Consul at Port said - machine gunned by Egyptians. Consul Anthony Cuomo telling - how he and other members of the Consulate staff were sitting in his living room on the second floor when they saw young Egyptians, with tommyguns, climb ~~in~~ onto a balcony across the street - and take aim. Whereupon the American diplomatic officials - took a dive to the floor. A mere second - before bullets came ripping in. Vice Consul Thomas Dickson, of Kilgore, Texas - injured slightly by flying glass.

It isn't clear why the murderous attempt was made. The American Consul ^{ate} staff - busily arranging to bring food supplies and medical help for the Egyptian population at Port Said.

IRAQ

Iraq - breaking diplomatic relations with France.

The government of Iraq - also refusing to meet with Britain in affairs of the Baghdad Pact. The Defense Alliance - of which both Britain and Iraq are members.

These moves against Britain and France are by way of protest - against the British-French invasion of Suez.

PALESTINE - GUERRILLAS

The Government of Israel reports - that Arab Guerrilla raids continue. Infiltrators^{ing} from Jordan and Syria striking for the second day in a row - five separate attacks against frontier posts, highway traffic, and water installations. Six Israelis - wounded.

Meanwhile, an influential Israeli newspaper, the "Jerusalem Post" declares that Premier Ben Gurion does not agree ~~we~~ that Israel shall withdraw from the Gaza Strip. Although the understanding has been - that the Israelis would pull out of all the territory they took from Egypt. But the newspaper says - that applies only to the Sinai peninsula.

The newspaper account also states - that Premier Ben Gurion agreed to a withdrawal. Only because Moscow threatened Russian bombing attacks.

UN HUNGARY

The United Nations voted overwhelming approval, tonight, for a resolution demanding the immediate withdrawal of Russian troops from Hungary. And free elections -in that unhappy country. A resolution - presented jointly by Italy, Ireland, Cuba, Pakistan and Peru. Calling for the U N to supervise free Hungarian elections, after order has been restored.

The General Assembly, likewise okayed a resolution proposed by the United States - urging immediate humanitarian aid, food and medical help, for the stricken Hungarians.

WHITE HOUSE

At the White House, today, a motion picture was shown. The President - having the film projected for a group of Congressional leaders. To illustrate - some aspects of the Hungarian tragedy. Senator Lyndon Johnson of Texas, Democratic leader in the Senate, says: 'It was a movie of horrible murders in Hungary.'

All of which was part of the President's meeting with Democratic and Republican legislators. With whom Mr. Eisenhower discussed - the State of Affairs in the Suez imbroglio. Also the deeds of the Reds in Hungary.

Upon emerging from the meeting, Senator Johnson promised - that the Democratic majority in Congress will deal with the Foreign Policy proposals from the White House in a ~~non~~ non-partisan spirit.

The Senator declaring: "We will give responsible consideration to any suggestions from the Administration. We will not play politics with the foreign situation."

All who attended the meeting agree - that the President is taking a serious view of the Suez affair. But hopes - that things will turn out all right.

Official opinion in Washington - taking a turn for the better. The belief now being - that the peaceful concessions made by Britain, France, Israel and Egypt, have removed any pretext for Soviet intervention.

Our military ~~an~~ officials are concerned about reports of Russian jet planes in the Near East. Migs - landing in Syria. Flights of ultra-modern jets - over other Arab countries. But the belief is that Moscow doesn't want to risk a third World War. The Russians - chiefly concerned with all that unrest among the Red satellites.

HUNGARY

The battle of Budapest goes on - for the sixth ~~XXXX~~ day. The Red Radio stating that new fierce fighting erupted in the city, today. Hostilities - in five different areas. Great fires raging. The stately hotel Royal, in flames.

The principal point of resistance in a section of the ancient city, ^{near} ~~near~~ the old Royal Palace, where there are twisting narrow streets, high walls, overhanging buildings. Narrow spaces and many strong points - from which to ~~be~~ attack Russian tanks.

The general condition of havoc in Hungary - relected in appeals by the new puppet government. Begging the people to lay down their arms. Calling - for peace and order.

Trying to pacify the people, they deny reports that Cardinal Mindszenty has been arrested. The last we heard, the Prelate had taken refuge in the American legation.

Today, the puppet government, finally, accepted western Red Cross medical aid for stricken Budapest. Hitherto, rejected. But the Communists adopt a grudging tone. —————>

Specifying - that the Red Cross aid must come through Communist Yugoslavia. And that - it will be inspected for smuggled weapons. The Red ~~XXXX~~ Cross personnel to be scrutinized - to see that anti-Communist agents are not brought in. Which disagreeable conditions reflect Communist propaganda. Red accusations - that the Red Cross was being used for smuggling in weapons and anti-Communists.

Tonight, the first Red Cross convoy rolled out of Vienna - heading for Budapest. And the word is - that the truckloads of supplies will go straight into Hungary. Not via Yugoslavia - the way the Red regime said they would have to go. This first convoy consists of fifteen truckloads of food and medicines. With a Swiss crew of thirty, including doctors.

VIENNA FOLLOW HUNGARY

In Vienna, a delegation of Communist workers went marching to the office of the local Communist party. There, in one mass demonstration, they tore up their Communist party cards - and threw the pieces in the faces of the Red leaders.

A picturesque example of what goes on in Austria. Where five thousand Austrian Communists have quit the ~~part~~ party in protest against the Hungarian atrocities.

Last night, anti-Communists in Austria smashed seven Communist party offices and two book shops - setting them on fire. The Austrian police expecting more demonstrations of the same variety, tonight.

A boycott of Soviet imports - reported along the New York waterfront. The longshoremen's union - refusing to unload cargo from Russia. Two shipments of Russian furs have had to be sent back - because the dock workers wouldn't touch them. All of which is in protest - against the martyrdom of Hungary.

PHILIPPINES

Our new Ambassador to Manila - General Douglas MacArthur. So suggested in a dispatch from the Philippines, stating - that President Magsaysay may ask Washington to name General MacArthur. To the post now vacant - following the death, last week, of U.S. Ambassador Albert Nufer. Word in Manila is that Magsaysay considers MacArthur the logical man to become the new Ambassador to Manila. Because of his extensive experience in the Philippines - and ~~his~~ his popularity with the people there.

BURMA

News from Southern Asia - that Burma has come to an agreement with Communist China. Both sides - to withdraw their soldiers from territories in dispute along the Burma - China border. Trouble began, when the Chinese Reds moved into those frontier areas. Which both countries claim. Now, an agreement - reported - both sides to stay out.

The Democratic and Republican leaders in the Senate are agreed - on several points. Senators Lyndon Johnson of Texas and William F. Knowland of California, had a meeting today - discussing arrangements for the new session.

Afterward, Knowland said - that neither the Democrats nor the Republicans expect to have their own way in the Eighty-Fifth Congress. The Democratic majority in the Senate so small - that the two parties will have to work together in collaboration. Which was the case in the last Congress. Hearing this from the Republican leader, the Democratic leader agreed. Senator Johnson saying- there'd be by-partisan cooperation.

After which the Texan gave his interpretation of the election, that Eisenhower super-landslide. He said: When the country is in a crisis, the people rally around their President."

CRASH

The Navy multi-jet bomber, the Seamaster - came to grief today. The five and a half million dollar plane - crashing at the North End of Delaware Bay.

The Seamaster was on a routine test flight, when the accident happened. The crew, four civilian employees of the Glenn Martin Aircraft Company, bailed out, coming down by parachute. A plane observing the test flight, reports that three of them were seen walking on the ground. One - lying prone. Later news - the Navy says none of the four was injured.

The giant ^{Seamaster}~~Seamaster~~ which could be based on water - was the second of its kind built for the Navy. The first - crashing in the Potomac River late last year, with the loss of four lives. So now the second seamaste^r has gone the way of the first.

TUT AN KHAMEN

Now, an old familiar mysterious topic - the curse of Tut-an-Khamen. Going back to Nineteen Twenty Two when - archaeologists opened the astounding Golden Sepulchre. And the name King Tut - became a by-word.

Followed, strangely- by a series of deaths ^{attributed} to the curse of King Tut. Ridiculed - as a superstition.

But here, at this late date, we have a statement from Dr. James Carlton Hollenbeck. One of those who entered the tomb - and was exposed, thereby, to the curse. He says - that ancient malediction worked. Calling the curse - a "valid one."

In an address ~~in~~ at Buffalo, Dr Hollenbeck translates the inscription they found. Reading as follows: "Cursed be those that disturb the rest of a Pharaoh. They that break the seal of this tomb, shall meet death by an unnamable disease."

The archaeologist goes on to point out - that there

were thirty-three who entered the golden mortuary shrine.

Their leader, British Lord Carnarvon - succumbing five months later. Victim of a mysterious paralysis of the nervous system - which doctors were unable to diagnose. Within less than a year of the discovery - eight others died of the same nervous disorder. Some time subsequently, twenty-three more - fell victim to that identical malady.

Which leaves two alive today - of the original thirty-three. One Dr. ~~H~~ Hollenbeck himself. The other - J. O.. Kinnaman, archaeologist at Long Beach, California. Dr. Hollenbeck stating - that both he and Kinnaman were stricken by that same ~~xxx~~ nervous paralysis. But - have recovered fully.

So the curse of King Tut worked - and how explain it? The archaeologist puts it in one ~~xxxx~~ sentence - "That which you believe and accept to be true - has power over you," says he. Which would seem to mean - that those, who broke

into the Tomb of Tut-an-Khamen, were affected mentally
by the curse they found.

Here in the United States, we're over our Presidential election; - and, now comes a political contest among the black-feet Indians in Canada. The tribes of the black-feet meeting at Cardston, Alberta - to elect a new chief.

Last March, the old Chief went along to the happy hunting ground. Chief Shot-Both-sides - who had been the big boss of the black-feet ever since Nineteen Thirteen.

A new chief, to be elected. So the hot political campaign is on - with a number of candidates. Among whom are -

~~Bill~~ Small-face, And the two brothers - ~~Morris and Albert~~

Many-Fingers, and All Thumbs, Marvelous names -
Many-Fingers - and All Thumbs.

Also, Jim Shot-Both-Sides, son of the old Chief.

Quite a list of candidates. We had - Ike and

Henry, they have Adlai. - up in Alberta, - small face, many fingers, shot-both-

sides. ~~Politics among the BlackFeet.~~